

Spring Meeting (Zoom)

Spring meeting was held on 4-22-20 at 7:00 pm via zoom.

10 people were in attendance.

We discussed things we were doing with our students to continue learning while under Covid shutdown.

Some of the resources we are using are Zoom, Flipgrid, and Google Classroom.

Each district is different. Some districts aren't requiring assignments, some are doing more social-emotional work.

Other recommended resources: Noteflight, Shed the Music, Musiracer, Rhythmtrainer

Festival

SVSU wants \$1000 to run festival

Since we may be looking at limited funding for schools we have opted out of SVSU.

If we do festival at Standish we could do one dull day and a Saturday. This should help schools to maneuver around sports and other conflicts.

Continued Spring Meeting 4-29-20

Meeting held via Zoom

Festival

Karen moves that Band Festival 2021 be held in Standish. Site would be Thursday afternoon, and all day Friday. Megan will book Thurs., Fri., and Sat. if we need it.

Second by Megan. Motion passes.

S/E

Jr. High S/E in Dec. will be in Tawas

Karen moves to have Jr. High in Tawas second by Megan.

Megan moves to have Sr. High in Clare second by Karen

Both motions pass

Teacher of the Year

Megan nominates Paul Shimmons, second by Karen.

Megan moves with a 2nd by Cathy to have Paul Shimmons be our Teacher of the Year by unanimous vote.

Fall

MSBOA will be having a meeting to discuss what music education will look like in the fall.

Things will look different in all areas.

Paul is going to create a document for everyone to put in ideas/things they have heard about running school in the fall.

Treasurer Report

Emma will know more when we get back to school.

S/E Report

Matt feels like we need to order medals but won't know for sure until he gets back.

Adjudicators

Megan will start hiring judges tomorrow May 1st.

We discussed whether we want to change the Spring meeting to before May 1st for adjudication purposes? We would need to make hosting plans before May as well.

We decided to change the meeting to Monday April 26th. We can do a virtual meeting for the business and meet later in May for the social time. If we can we can also try to set dates/places for festival during All-Star Weekend.

All-Star Band

We need to send numbers to the composer. Mike suggested we make JH by nomination and HS by audition. A number one rating on a solo at S/E is an automatic nomination for MS. Motion made by Karen to fill MS All Star Band by number one rating on a solo from S/E festival and director nomination for the rest. HS still by audition. Second by Megan.

We would discuss at the winter meeting about filling out the band.

For chair placement we can use adjudicator form grades and director nominations.

Motion passes.

Music Ed

Email blast went out to make people aware of online resources.

If you want to nominate pieces for the Basic Music List you have the month of May to do that.

New Business- Offices

Cathy will be secretary

Megan will remain adjudicator

Karen will stay on as B/O

Eric will stay on for Music Ed

Motion to adjourn at 8:27 by Cathy, second by Megan.